
From: Andrew Leavitt <ALeavitt@senate.michigan.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:13 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: Re: 10.21.15-Ananich-Letter-LevinAppointment-FINAL.pdf

Hi Dennis,

Jim spoke with Senator Levin. I think it is worth us talking about. Do you have time to chat today?

On 10/21/15, 10:42 AM, "Andrew Leavitt" <ALeavitt@senate.michigan.gov> wrote:

>Good Morning Gentlemen,

>

>Jim has placed a call to Senator Levin asking him if he would be interested in serving in some capacity on the Flint water review but they have not connected. To be fair to the Governor he wanted to make him aware that he would like Senator Levin to have a role in the process.

>

>Thanks,

>

>Andy

>